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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201712209 – Forensic Toxicology Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 19, 2018

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 24, 2018

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	January 31, 2018

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Office of the Attorney General

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Division of Procurement Services
Burton M. Cross Building, 4th Floor 

111 Sewall Street

Augusta, ME  04330

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	The RFP does not specify a list of drugs and or therapeutic compounds to be covered for routine forensic toxicology testing.  How will the Medical Examiner’s office evaluate the differences in vendor responses regarding the scope of testing offered?
	We are looking for the best penal (s) with the greatest amount of substances detected that is offered by each bidder. 

	2
	Is it acceptable to exceed the desired 40-page maximum for proposal responses to include detailed summary reference information in an Appendix (such as the list of limits of detection for all drugs normally analyzed by the bidder and a complete listing of technical staff, including degrees and professional certifications)?
	Yes and all prospective bidders may exceed the 40-page maximum for the purposes of including detailed summary reference information in an Appendix (such as the list of limits of detection for all drugs normally analyzed by the bidder and a complete listing of technical staff, including degrees and professional certifications).

	3
	Given that this bid is specific for postmortem forensic testing, is it expected that the labs will be ANAB-ASCLD/LAB-International (ANSI/ASQ National Accreditation Board-American Society of Crime Lab Directors/Lab Accreditation Board ISO 17025) accredited in Forensic Toxicology, which is in alignment with the current accreditation at the Maine Department of Health and Human Services Maine Health and Environmental Testing Laboratory and Maine State Police Crime Laboratory?
	The RFP didn’t define specific detail what certifications and standards are required so we ask you to include all applicable to a state medical examiners facility and the credibility of your lab.



	4
	What are the prices currently paid by the State for the services requested in this bid?
	The State of Maine is requesting Bidders provide their best prices in response to this RFP.

	5
	Does the State have specific drugs required as part of the "Full Toxicology Screen?" Bidders may vary as to which drugs they offer in a standard postmortem panel, or may have a few options for types of available panels. Could you please provide the current vendor's panel name, description, and code for reference?
	We are looking for the most broad and comprehensive list of commonly used and abused drugs and or substances legal, illegal and even over the counter. 

The current vendors panel name and description is again irrelevant The State of Maine is requesting bidders provide the best panel available with the greatest amount of substances detected.

	6
	To ensure that vendors offer all of the drugs the State is used to currently receiving in the Designer Opioid testing panel, can the State please provide a list of all drugs/analytes/analogues currently received?
	My understanding is the current panel used includes the following;

4-ANPP; 4-Methoxybutyryl Fentanyl; 4-Methylphenethyl Acetyl Fentanyl; AH-7921; Acryl Fentanyl; Beta-hydroxythiofentanyl; Butyryl Fentanyl/Isobutyryl Fentanyl; Carfentanil; Furanyl Fentanyl; MT-45; U-47700; U-50488; Valeryl Fentanyl; alpha-Methyl Fentanyl; ortho-Fluorofentanyl; para-Fluorobutyryl Fentanyl/FIBF; para-Fluorofentanyl 

	7
	Can vendors make certain portions of their bids that they consider to be sensitive information (e.g. LOD drug list) listed as "Confidential" and restrict them from public information requests?
	Please refer to Part I, B, 7. Of the RFP

	8
	Page 5 notes that the Department may opt to renew the contract for “2 renewal periods, as shown in the table.” The table shows four renewal periods/years after the initial period of performance. Could the ME’s office provide a determination of the renewal period? This may affect our cost proposal.
	The second paragraph in PART I, D. of the RFP has been amended and now reads:

“Contract Renewal:  Following the initial term of the contract, the Department may opt to renew the contract for 4 renewal periods, as shown in the table below, and subject to continued availability of funding and satisfactory performance.”

	9
	Please elaborate on the requirement for "stat analyses." Is this a request for faster turn-around on specimens?
	STAT: A common medical abbreviation for urgent or rush. From the Latin word statum, meaning 'immediately.' This would mean we are requesting a sample be given a priority status and processed as quickly as possible, even if additional charges apply.

	10
	Will the ME's office please provide a more specific description of what it is looking for with “criminalistics specimen analysis?”
	We are looking for the most comprehensive panel screening of the most frequently abused drugs legal or illegal. We are looking for the vendor who we can rely on to provide us with what drugs we should be considering as well as any new drugs that may be evolving or being found in acute or chronic substance abuse cases.

	11
	Does MDILog have an (application programming interface (API)?
	This would best be answered by the MDILog company.  This may depend on what type of computer operating system and program your company uses etc. 
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